



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

August 4, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 19, no permit authorizing parking was issued by the City to Christopher's Restaurant for the property at the end of Regent Street. This property is owned by the Boston and Maine Railroad who lease it to a local merchant, who subsequently subleases spaces to the owners of Christopher's Restaurant. After meeting with Regent Street residents, the Law Department, in conjunction with the Inspectional Services and Traffic and Parking Departments, is researching the options available to the City to restrict the use of the property.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name and title.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 28 S-437

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 19
on why no permit was issued to operate a
parking lot by the City to Christopher's
Restaurant.

In City Council,

August 4, 1986

$\frac{VMV}{MS}$
N. Placed on F.I.